
From: Kelly Sladen <KSladen@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Sent: 14 Mar 2024 03:48:53
To: Insertemails@rushcliffe.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]:24/00161/FUL - Old Wood Energy Park
Attachments: 

OFFICIAL

 
 
Thanks,
Kelly 
 

From: Tom Clark <Tom.Clark@notts-fire.gov.uk> 
Sent: 14 March 2024 15:44
To: andrew@exagen.co.uk
Cc: PlanningAndGrowth Email <planningandgrowth@rushcliffe.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]:24/00161/FUL - Old Wood Energy Park
 

CAUTION: This email 
originated from outside of 

the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Dear Andrew,
 
Thank you for your email dated 13/03/24 regarding to the Fire Authorities comments to the above planning application.
 
I am working on the understanding that if the additional detail was known at this stage it would have been submitted – so in essence 
no further action is required at this time, unless the Planning Authority state contrary.
 
It still remains the opinion of the Fire Authority that prior to commencement professional or evidence based assurances will be 
sought to the areas identified in its consultation response.
 
 
I have only c.c. in the planning authority to avoid comment of unintentional exclusion.
 
Regards
 
Tom
 
 
Tom Clark
Station Manager
Fire Protection - North
Nottinghamshire Fire & Rescue Service
(0115) 8388753
 
General Fire Protection Enquiries – (01158) 388207

Creating Safer Communities

Website: www.notts-fire.gov.uk 
Twitter: @NottsFire
Facebook: NottsFRS
 
 

You don't often get email from tom.clark@notts-fire.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.notts-fire.gov.uk/&data=05%7C02%7CInsertemails@rushcliffe.gov.uk%7C951bee5b6f864a499f5208dc443e4033%7C0fb26f95b29d4825a41a86c75ea1246a%7C0%7C0%7C638460281343733293%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0=%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=kPOhHceC5zoS1PW0Ocb8GXbjXOiztPtrKa9aAHGT0oE=&reserved=0
mailto:tom.clark@notts-fire.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


The information contained in this email message may be privileged, confidential and protected from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
review, dissemination, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email message in error, please notify the sender by reply 

email and delete the message and any attachment
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